Joann Gilbride

Subject: FW: TxDOT Traffic Safety Grant '2025-CollinSO-S-1YG-00056" Executed

From: trf_egrantshelp@txdot.gov <trf egrantshelp@txdot.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 10:50 PM

To: Janna Benson-Caponera <jbenson-caponera@co.collin.tx.us>

Cc: trf _egrantshelp@txdot.gov; bernadine.moore@txdot.gov; gregory.hunter@txdot.gov
Subject: TxDOT Traffic Safety Grant '2025-CollinSO-S-1YG-00056' Executed

**x*% \WWARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Congratulations, your Traffic Safety Grant '2025-CollinSO-S-1YG-00056" has been executed and is effective
Oct 01, 2024.

No costs can be incurred prior to the effective date of the grant.
You can download the executed grant agreement and print it for your records by logging into eGrants
Your TxDOT project manager will be in touch to set up your mandatory Grant Delivery Meeting.

For questions regarding this notice, contact your TxDOT Project Manager. If you have technical questions,
contact your TxDOT Project Manager, or eGrantsHelp at: eGrantsHelp@txdot.gov
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